MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 8th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (1st sitting) of 2019-2020 held on 06.08.2019 at 11:30 p.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

| | •••••• | |
|--------|--|------------------|
| Follow | ving members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present: | |
| 1. | Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Chairman |
| 2. | Shri E. Ravendiran, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai | Member |
| 3. | Shri. Tuhin Banerjee, Scientist, NEERI | Member |
| 4. | Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Member Convener |
| | onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was g ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting: | granted to them. |
| 1. | Dr. A.S. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |
| 2. | Shri. V. M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |
| 3. | Shri. Y.B. Sontakke Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |
| 4. | Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. | Invitee Member |

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 13 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

8th Meeting (1st sitting) of 2019-20 (Booklet No. 13) of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal) dated. 06.08.2019

| Sr. No | Application Unique Number | Industry name and Address | Decision on grant of consent | Consent granted Upto | Remarks / Discussion | | | | | |
|-----------|---------------------------------|--|--|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | Booklet No. 13 | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000068092 | Sharayu Agro Industires Ltd., at post Kapshi, Tal. Phaltan, Dist. Satara. | APPROVED Consent to Establish | Up to commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee noted that, PP has applied for expansion of additional 60 KL/D capacity molasses based distillery. It is decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion of 60 KLPD Molasses base distillery unit by imposing EC & ZLD condition i.e concentration & incineration boiler and other conditions as below; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior to obtain Environmental Clearance and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same. 2. Industry shall provide OCMS as per CPCB guidelines. 3. Industry shall provide adequate air pollution control system so as to achieve TPM concentration 50 mg/NM³. | | | | | |
| 2 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000068426 | Mangalam Organics Limited, 17/5,17/A, 17/3A, 18/1A,18/2A, 19/3, 19/4,20/0,21/1, 21/3,21/4,21/5,22/2, 23/2, Village Kumbhivali, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion | Up to commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion. Committee also noted that industry has obtained basic EC and provided adequate pollution control system. Committee further noted that TAC in its meeting held on 20.06.2019 has recommended for grant of Consent to Establish for additional production quantity as per Environmental Clearance instead of under change in product-mix scheme. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion as per EC subject to the following conditions: Industry shall upgrade existing ETP to take case of the additional effluent that will be generated from expansion and 100% recycle of | | | | | |

| 3 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066285 | Neelikon Food Dyes & Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. (Unit no. 2), Plot No. 17, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Consent to Establish for modification of plant & amendment in Consent to Operate for HW Quantity correction | Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | treated effluent into process, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting, air-conditioning etc. so as to achieve ZLD outside the industry premises. Industry shall comply with the EC condition. Industry shall not carry out excess production or produce new product without obtaining Consent to Operate from the Board. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for modification of existing plant and grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for changes in hazardous and nonhazardous quantities as per actual generation. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Operate, provided ETP and treated effluent is being discharged into CETP. Committee further noted that there is no addition of products or its quantity. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Operate for changes in hazardous quantities as per actual generation and grant amendment in Consent to Operate for changes in hazardous quantities as per actual generation. Committee further noted that there is no addition of products or its quantity. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Derate for changes in hazardous and nonhazardous quantities as per actual generation by imposing the following conditions: Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate & amalgamation with existing Consent after completion of modification of the plant. Industry shall not exceed existing production capacity. |
|---|---------------------------------|--|---|--|---|
| 4 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070547 | Grasim Industries Limited, Unit - Century Rayon, Industrial unit: 45,53,56,57,58,59,76,77, 78,201,202,207,55(P), | NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for additional production qty. | | Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for additional production qty. i.e. additional production of Sulphuric acid- 14,000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 31.10.2016 for additional products. |

| | 51(A), Shahad, Ulhasnagar, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane. | with increase in C.I. | | PP propose to manufacture additional production of Sulphuric acid by up gradation / modifications of existing plant. There is no change in water consumption, effluent generation and H.W. generation; however, no justification is given. Also not submitted design details of existing pollution control system including disposal details of treated effluent. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical discussion, presentation on manufacturing details, water consumption, effluent generation and pollution control systems adopted. |
|----------------------------------|--|--|----------------------|--|
| 5 MPCB- CONSENT- 000007045 | The Panchmahal District Co-op Milk Producers Union Ltd., Plot No. 6, G- 20, 21, 22, 23, & 24 Part C, Taloja MIDC, Ta. Panvel, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent with decrease in C.I. | Up to 31.03.2020. | Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the same products and qty with decrease in Cl. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent, analysis results are within consented limits. Provided OCMS at ETP outlet for parameter pH, BOD, COD, SS, TDS; however not connected to MPCB server. PP has not submitted EPR in the Board. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short period up to 31.03.2020 by imposing following conditions: PP shall install STP within 3 months. PP shall submit BG of Rs.10.0 Lakhs towards O & M of PCS. Consent shall be issued after confirmation of the connectivity of OCMS to MPCB server system. |

| 6 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000068350 | Emcure Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Plot Nos. D-24 & D- 24/1, D-24 & D-24/1, MIDC, Kurkumbh, Tal. Daund, Dist. Pune. | NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation with existing Consent | | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for proposed expansion and amalgamation with existing consent. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC which is valid but List of products for which EC was granted is not submitted. Committee further noted that the name and production quantity of the individual Synthetic Organic Chemicals & intermediates product are not mentioned in the EC. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation before CAC along with the details of products for which EC was granted, design details of ETP & STP, name and production quantity of the individual Synthetic Organic Chemicals & intermediate products etc. |
|---|---------------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| 7 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069715 | Sahakar Maharshi Shivajirao Narayanrao Nagawade SSK Ltd., Plot No. 52/2, Limpangaon Village, Tal. Shrigonda, Dist. Ahmednagar. | NOT APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate for 26 MW Co-gen unit | | Committee noted that, PP has obtained Consent to establish for 26 MW on 18.05.2018 and now applied for 1st consent to operate. Committee also noted the following non compliances; 1. Industry has completed more than 50% work prior to obtaining Environmental clearance. 2. Industry has violated the stop work directions issued by the Board on 19.01.2019 by continuing the operation of the plant. 3. JVs results are exceeded the consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to defer case and issue SCN for refusal of consent, why not to leavy environmental compensation for above non compliances & also decided to forfeit the BG obtained towards compliance of C to E condition & call PP for presentation. |
| 8 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071319 | Hatsun Agro Product Limited, S. Nos. 64/1, 64/2, 64/3,64/4,64/5, 65,212/1,212/2,218/1,21 | APPROIVED | Up to commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year | Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for Milk and Milk products-200750 KL/A . |

| 8/2,219/1, Mangalweda- Jath Road, Shirashi Village, Mangalweda, Dist. Solapur. | Consent to Establish | whichever is earlier | Committee also noted that, PP proposes to install ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and domestic effluent. Also proposes to install dust collector system as APCS to the boiler. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing condition of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions and to obtain NOC of CGWA before operation of the plant. |
|--|---|---|--|
| CB- ISENT- Industries Limited, Plot No. A-19/1+2, MIDC, Mahad, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion and permission to discharge treated effluent at the CETP outlet | Up to commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion and permission to discharge 7,494 CMD treated effluent (Existing-4,072 CMD + Proposed-3,422 CMD) with TDS limit less than 3,000 mg/l at the outlet sump of CETP as per EC. Committee also noted that industry has proposed to provide ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent generated from proposed expansion. Committee further noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion with permission to discharge 7,494 CMD effluent with TDS limit less than 3,000 mg/l at CETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion with permission to discharge 7,494 CMD at the outlet sump of CETP by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall upgrade existing ETP for the treatment of existing effluent so as to meet BOD-30 mg/l standard. 2. Industry shall provide ETP for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from proposed expansion so as to meet BOD-30 mg/l standard. 3. Industry shall provide online continuous monitoring system at the outlet of ETP & at the inlet of CETP treated effluent holding sump with connectivity to MPCB Server. 4. Industry shall make necessary provision/ arrangement for stopping the pumping of effluent to CETP in case, any parameter exceeds the Consented limit. 5. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions. 6. Industry shall achieve the TDS - 2100 mg/ltr at ETP outlet. |

| | | | | | It was also decided to call PP for presentation on TDS parameter and discharge of treated effluent at CETP outlet |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|--|--|
| 10 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071023 | Pipeline Infrastructure Ltd. (PIL), S. No. 189, Village Jamgaon, Tal. Barshi, Dist. Solapur. | APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of 2 x 125 KVA Gas Engine Generators | Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of 2 nos. of new Gas Engine Generators of capacity 125 KVA each. Committee also noted that there is no generation of any trade effluent due to installation of Gas Engine Generators. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of 2 nos. of new Gas Engine Generators of capacity 125 KVA each. Consent shall be issued after submission of copy of ROC for change in |
| 11 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000070125 | NKP Salve Institute of Medical Science and Lata Mangeshkar Hospital, Hingna Road, DigdohHils, Hingna Road, Nagpur. | APPROVED 1 st Consent to operate & BMW Authorization | Up to 31.03.2023 | name. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1stcombine consent and BMW Authorization for 1000 nos of Beds on Total plot area -2,71,700 Sq. mtrs and BUA- 76118 sq. mtrs. Committee noted that, As per the decision of CAC dated 15.10.2016 PP has submitted information in the Board. PP has obtained BMW authorization, provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and domestic effluent. Also obtained certificate of BNH, membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BGs as per regime of HCEs. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees if any & verification of CC, OC & approved plan by Local Body. |

| 12 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071139 | KION India Pvt. Ltd., 134/1, Koregaon Bhima, Shirur, Pune. | APPROVED Consent to Establish | Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | It was decided to grant consent to establish to manufacture Forklifts (Warehousing Equipment's)- 525 Nos/M by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit the BG of 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 1st consent to operate will be considered only after submission of NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department for raw water uses. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|--|--|---|
| 13 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071539 | Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing Co. Ltd., Gat No. 600-605, Village Wing, A/p Shirwal, Khandala, Dist. Satara. | APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamation | Up to 28.02.2022 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Operate for expansion, also noted that PP has provided ETP of capacity 75 CMD Comprises of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment facilities along with Ultra Filtration (UF) and Reverse Osmosis unit (RO) & 60 CMD treated effluent is proposed to recycle in the process & remaining on land for gardening purpose. JVS results of Existing ETP are within the consented limits. Also noted that, PP has provided STP of capacity 85 CMD comprises of Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment facilities along with Ultra Filtration unit (UF) and Reverse Osmosis system (RO) & treated sewage of 50 CMD will be recycled & remaining use on land for gardening purpose on 18.42 acres of open land. Also noted JVS results of Stacks monitoring are within consented limit In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate (part) with amalgamation by imposing following conditions 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000018147/CAC-1709000524 dated 14.09.2017 which is valid upto 28.02.2022. 2. By extending existing BG's of 10.0 Lakhs each obtained towards compliance of consent conditions. |

| 14 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071205 | Schaeffler India Ltd., Plot No. A-3, Talegoan Industrial Area, NavalakhUumbre village, Tal. Maval, Pune. | APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent and name change | Up to 28.02.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate for expansion. Also noted that ETP & STP of adequate capacity have been provided for the effluent & sewage generated from expansion activity. Committee also noted that, Industry has submitted request letter for name change form M/s. INA Bearings India Pvt Ltd to M/s. Schaefller India Ltd. And uploaded Court order for the same. Industry has also submitted Board resolution as per CtoE condition. In view of above, it has decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent and name change by imposing following conditions; This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. Format BO/CACCell/UAN No. 0000001694-16/CAC-1705000734 dated 19.05.2017 which is valid upto 28.02.2021. Industry shall made the provision for recycling 50% treated effluent within 03 months and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same. It was also decided to return the BG of Rs. 2 lakh obtained towards submission of Board resolution as industry has submitted the same. Consent shall be issued after submission of latest audited balance sheet for verification and additional requisite consent fee, if any. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|--|---|
| 15 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072549 | Kirloskar Brothers Ltd., 610, Kirloskarvadi, Palus, Sangli. | APPROVED Establish for expansion for modernization | Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | It was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization of plant with latest technology i.e. by adding latest CNC machines, Cutting Machines and other equipment for better quality production to reduce carbon footprint and to improve overall efficiency of the plant by imposing following conditions Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. |

| 16 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072493 | Saideep Healthcare and Research Private Limited, 1+1,Viraj Estate Behind Yashwant Colony, Tarakpur, Ahmednagar. | APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization with expansion | Up to 31.07.2024 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st combine consent and BMW authorization for 260 nos of beds on total plot area 3721.15 sq.mtrs and BUA 9456.09 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish & provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and domestic effluent. In view of above, it was decided to grant combine consent by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per BG regime of HCEs. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fees if any and after obtaining certificate of BNH and valid membership of CBMWTSDF. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|--|---------------------|---|
| 17 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071949 | Bekaert Mukand Wire Industries Private Limited, B-21,Lonand Industrial Area (MIDC), Khandala, Dist. Satara | APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamation | Up to 31.01.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate for expansion & also noted that ETP & STP of adequate capacity have been provided for the treatment of effluent & sewage generated from expansion activity & has adequate land for disposal of treated effluent. It was decided to grant 1st (part) consent to operate with amalgamation by imposing following conditions 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No:0000041160-18/CAC-1811001399 dated 19.11.2018 which is valid upto 31.01.2021. 2. By extending existing BG's of 5.0 Lakhs each obtained towards C to E & C to O consent conditions. Consent shall be issued only after obtaining details of Capital investment along with audited balance sheet. |
| 18 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072692 | Spicer India Private Limited, 29 Milestone, Pune – Nashik Highway, Village Kuruli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune 410 501. | APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamation | Up to 31.03.2022 | Committee noted that, industry has applied for first operate with amalgamation of existing consent without change in production quantity. Increased CI by Rs. 46.20 cr. Is towards modernization of equipment's and Infrastructure development such as construction of road, Parking facility. Provided two ETP's having capacity 24 CMD & 15 CMD for the treatment of effluent & treated effluent propose to use for cooling tower, Paint booth curtains, Bin washing, Scrubber, etc. Also provided STP of capacity |

| | | | | | 55 CMD for the treatment of 53 CMD sewage & treated sewage is used on land for gardening. Also noted that, the exceedance of JVS results dated 19.4.18, 17.10.18 & 05.2.19 & industry's proposal towards provision of HRTS system in 70 Acres for use of treated effluent instead of recycling it completely which is present practice. Also noted, the provision of scrubber to Phosphating & Paint booth section as APC system including compliances of interim direction except stack replacement It was decided to grant 1st consent to Operate and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions. 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. BO/CAC Cell/UAN.20391-17/CAC-1711000437 dated 13.11.2017 which is valid up to 01.03.2022. 2. By forfeiting BG of 5.0 Lakhs towards JVS exceedance & top up with double the amount i.e. BG of 10.0 Lakhs towards O & M. 3. Industry shall strictly follow the effluent standards for BOD-30 mg/Ltr before disposing to the HRTS. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|---|---|
| 19 | MPCB- | GE India Industrial Pvt. | APPROVED | Up to | It was decided to grant 1st consent to Operate for Turbine control system |
| | CONSENT- | Ltd., Plot No. A-78/1, | 1st Consent to | 31.12.2023 | and amalgamation with existing consent by imposing following conditions. |
| | 0000067485 | Phase II, Chakan MIDC, | Operate with | | 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent |
| | | Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune. | amalgamation | | which is valid upto 31.12.2023. |
| 20 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031326 | Aurangabad Municipal Corporation, Post Box no. 125 Town Hall, Aurangabad | APPROVED Consent to Establish | Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is | Committee noted that, PP has applied for C to E for installation of 4 Nos of STPs at various locations for treatment of sewage generating from Aurangabad Municipal Corporation area i.e. at Nakshtrawadi-161 MLD, Zalta-35 MLD, Padegaon-10 MLD and Banewadi-10 MLD. |
| | | | | earlier | It was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing following conditions: |
| | | | | | 1. The PP shall submit the design details of proposed sewage treatment facility. |

| | | | | | The PP shall submit the details of treated sewage disposal path instead of disposal at Kham & Sukhana river. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standards for parameter BOD - 10 mg/l. The PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 10.0 Lacs towards compliance of Consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|---------------------|---|
| 21 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073289 | Gharda Chemicals Limited, Plot No. B-22 to 24, B-26 to 29 & A-81 to A-84, Phase I, MIDC Dombivli, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate | Up to 31.07.2024 | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate & the provision of combined ETP and JVS results within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Chemicals, Pesticides, Insecticide & Polymers by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall operate ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 2. Industry shall explore possibility of recycling treated effluent for cooling tower make up, air-conditioning, fire-fighting purposes etc. 3. Industry shall extend/ top up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees towards difference in Capital investment, if any. |
| 22 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073214 | Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., 81, H No. 1+4B+5A (part), Plot No 4, Mundhwa, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune. | APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate | Up to 31.05.2024 | Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent also noted provision of adequate capacity of STP & OWC for the treatment of generated sewage & solid waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for "Oakwood Premier" Hotel Activity - Service Apartment with Swimming Pool (on total plot area 11,206.94 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 16,771.80 sq. mtrs.) consisting of 200 nos. of Rooms by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate STPs so as to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. |

| | | | | | The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and or connected to local body sewer line. PP shall operate OWC followed by composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall extend/ top-up BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate conditions. Consent shall be issued after Obtaining additional Consent to Establish fees towards increase in C.I., if any. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|---------------------|--|
| 23 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073171 | Karmaveer Shankarrao Kale Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited, Gautamnagar | NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate | | Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st operate for expansion of 1500 TCD sugar industry & amalgamation of existing consent (2500 TCD). Committee also noted that, JVS results are exceeded consented norms and also carried out excess crushing. In view of above, it was decided to forfeiting BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards JVS exceedance and to defer the case. I was also decided to call PP for technical presentation about adequacy of existing pollution control system to take additional load from expansion activity. |
| 24 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073001 | Unichem Laboratories Ltd., 99, MIDC Area Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of MEE & ATFD | Up to 30.04.2020 | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of Stripper, MEE, ATFD and inclusion of increased quantity of HW generation & its disposal without increase in production quantity. Committee also noted that industry has installed Stripper (12 KL/D + 31 KL/D), MEE (40 KL/D) & ATFD (16 KL/D + 16 KL/D) for the treatment of 40 CMD high COD bearing effluent & 30 CMD high TDS bearing effluent so as to achieve Consented standards. |

| | | | | | Considering the treatment facility, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for incorporation of Stripper, MEE, ATFD and its inclusion of increased HW generation & its disposal by forfeiting existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and obtaining top up with double amount i.e. BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of ETP and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|---------------------|--|
| 25 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072984 | Zydus Takeda Healthcare Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-4 TTC industrial Area, MIDC, Thane-Belapur Road, Village Pawne,Dist. Thane. | NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion with change in product-mix | | Committee noted that industry has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion with change in product-mix. Committee noted that TAC in its meeting dtd. 20.06.2019 has decided not to consider the application under change in product mix as the industry has not submitted NIPL Certificate and proforma under product-mix. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent under product mix due to above reasons. |
| 26 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072849 | KPIT R & D Center, SEZ Plot No.17 KPIT Technologies Software Development Park, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park, MIDC Phase III, Hinjawadi-Man, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune. | APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II) | Up to 31.08.2021 | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part-II) for mfg. of prismatic pouch cell-1,000 Nos/M. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish and provided STP & OWC. In view of above, it was decided for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part- II) for mfg. of prismatic pouch cell-1,000 Nos/M in Red category by amalgamation with existing consent & by imposing the following conditions: Industry shall operate STP so as to achieve BOD- 10 mg/I. Industry shall operate OWC followed by composting facility and shall utilize compost obtained for gardening within its own premise. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems & towards compliance of the Consent conditions. |

| 27 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073389 | Varroc Engineering Ltd., Plot No. L-4, Waluj MIDC, Gangapur, Aurangabad. | APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate with amalgamation | Up to 28.02.2021 | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate for expansion, also noted that the JVS results are found exceeded the consented norms In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate with amalgamation with existing consent & by imposing following conditions: 1. This consent is issued with overriding effect over previous consent no. 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/RO (Aurangabad)/CAC-1703001475 dated 22.03.2017 which is valid upto 28.02.2021. 2. Forfeit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs obtained towards O & M of pollution control system as JVS results are found exceeded the consented norms and obtaining top up BG of Rs. 10.0 lakh for the same. 3. By extending existing BG's of 5.0 & 25.0 Lakh obtained towards O & M of Pollution control system & not to violate consent conditions in future. It was also decided to call PP for presentation before CAC to explain the exceedance of JVS results and measure taken to avoid the same. |
|----|---------------------------------|---|---|---------------------|--|
| 28 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073779 | Apar Industries Ltd., Plot Nos. 18 & 18/1, MIDC TTC Industrial Area, Rabale, Navi Mumbai | NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion | | Exceedance of 3V3 results and measure taken to avoid the same.Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion.Committee also noted that Hon'ble NGT in order dtd. 10.07.2019 has noted that Navi-Mumbai is placed in severely polluted areas where expansion with increase in pollution load cannot be allowed.In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for refusal. |
| 29 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073960 | Johnson Matthey Chemicals India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 6A, MIDC Industrial area Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for 810 KVA D.G. Set | Up to 31.01.2024 | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for operation of 810 KVA D.G. Set. Committee also noted the industry's application for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate is under process and industry has provided ETP & APCS. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for operation of 810 KVA D.G. Set and amalgamation with existing Consent by imposing the following conditions: |

| 30 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073991 | Karuna Hospital - Managed By Karuna Medical Society, LIC Road, JeevanBima Nagar, Borivali (W), Mumbai. | APPROVED 1st Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization with increase in no. of Beds | Up to 31.03.2022 | Industry shall not undertake excess production or produce new products without obtaining prior permission/ Consent from the Board. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Combine consent and BMW authorization for 209 nos of beds on total plot area 8667.40 sq.mtrs and BUA 10117.29 sq.mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP had obtained BMW Authorization on 18.10.2013 and obtained certificate of BNH for 209 Beds from MCGM. PP has provided STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st combine consent by imposing following conditions: PP shall provide primary ETP within 3 months. PP shall submit BG's as per BG regime of HCE's Consent shall be issued after submission of annual returns and additional consent fees, if any. |
|----|---------------------------------|--|---|--|--|
| 1 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074383 | Propellant Complex Rasayani, Survey No. 1/1, 1/2, 101/2, 2/1/2, 2/2/2, 26/1/2, 27/1/2, 27/2/2, 28/1/2, 28/2/2, 3/1/2, Rasayani, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion | Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Dinitrogen Tetroxide- 1,095 MT/A. Committee also noted that industry has proposed to upgrade existing ETP by providing MEE. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion to manufacture Dinitrogen Tetroxide-1,095 MT/A by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall upgrade existing ETP to take care of additional effluent load from proposed expansion so as to achieve Consented standards. |

| | | | | | 2. Industry shall dismantle existing Dinitrogen Tetroxide-600 MT/A Plant after commissioning of the proposed Dinitrogen Tetroxide-1,095 MT/A Plant. |
|---|---------------------------------|--|--|--|---|
| 2 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000058314 | Aastrid Life Sciences Pvt Ltd. (Unit-II), Plot No. FS1/ FS2, Additional Industrial Area, MIDC, Mahad, Tal. Mahad, Dist. Raigad. | APPROVED Consent to Establish | Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed mfg. of 32 nos. Pharma intermediates & Specialty Chemical products. As per CAC decision dtd. 11.03.2019, industry was called on 06.08.2019 for presentation before CAC along with material balance, water balance and design detail of ETP proposed to be provided. Industry has informed during the presentation that they have obtained EC for expansion with permission to discharge 323 CMD treated effluent to Mahad CETP. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed mfg. of 32 nos. Pharma intermediates & Specialty Chemical products by imposing the following conditions: Industry shall provide ETP so as to achieve Consented standards and treated effluent shall be recycled into process, for cooling tower make up, air-conditioning, fire-fighting etc. to the maximum extent and remaining shall be discharged to CETP for further treatment & disposal. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent to Establish conditions. |
| 3 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000057692 | Nipur Chemicals Ltd., Plot No. D – 17, M.I.D.C, Tarapur, Tal. & Dist. Palghar, | APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion | Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier | Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed capacity expansion from 250 MT/M to 4,621 MT/M. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC for proposed expansion with ZLD condition. As per CAC decision dtd. 05.03.2019, industry made presentation before CAC along with proposal to achieve 100% ZLD by recovery of by-products and reduction in waste water volume with use of spray dryer. |

| | | | | In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall upgrade/ modify existing ETP & STP so as to take up additional load from proposed expansion for achieving 100% ZLD. 2. Industry shall provide adequate air pollution control systems to control air emissions. 3. Industry shall disconnect effluent disposal line to CETP. 4. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the EC & Consent to Establish conditions. 5. Consent shall be issued subject to order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT. |
|---|---------------------------------|---|--|---|
| 4 | MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074991 | Ichalkaranji Power Ioom Mega Cluster Ltd, [Single Stake Holder Company- Kallappnna Awade Co- op) (Shri. Laxmi Co- operative Industrial Estate Ltd, Hatkanangale Phase-II, sector B, Plot no.1 to 7, Dist: Kolhapur. | NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to operate [Part] | Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for sizing and warped yarn -25 MT/D, Dyed Yarn-4.0 MT/D, Processed fabrics- 1,25,000 Mtrs/Day and Captive power-2.5 MW[Part] Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to establish for the same product and qty with the condition of ZLD.PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent consisting primary, secondary and tertiary treatment followed by RO system. PP proposes change in mode of disposal of treated effluent by 50% recycle and 50% used on land for gardening. Further, Committee noted the visit report of field officer dated 04.07.2019. In this report it is mentioned that RO system is not yet ready for operation and STP is not installed. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and further decision may be taken after obtaining completion report from RO/SRO about effluent treatment plant with 100% recycling system of treated effluent. |